

STRENGTH
PEACE
UNITY

Mohawk Council of Kahnawake

P.O. Box 720
Kahnawake Mohawk Territory J0L 1B0



Tel.: (450)632-7500
Fax: (450)638-5958
Website: www.kahnawake.com

14, Ohiarikhó:wa/July 2026

Mohawk Bridge Consortium/Eurovia

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter authorizes the **Mohawk Bridge Consortium** and its subcontractor **Eurovia** to utilize R-207 to transport milled asphalt debris from the Mercier Bridge and to return to the work site on **Saturday, July 18, 2026, from 5am to 5pm.**

For further Information, please contact the undersigned at the Mohawk Council of Kahnawà:ke at (450) 632-7500

In Peace and Friendship,

MOHAWK COUNCIL OF KAHNAWÀ:KE

David S. Lahache

David S. Lahache,
Transport Coordinator

Cc: KTV
Lands
KEPO
OCC
Peacekeepers
KLO
PSD